The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, April 16, 2024

10:00 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Room, 16th Floor

Committee on Economic Development

Amanda Farías, Chair Members: Alexa Avilés, Erik D. Bottcher, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kevin C. Riley, Rafael Salamanca, Jr. and Inna Vernikov

Roll Call	
	Present: Farías, Bottcher, Gutiérrez, Salamanca Jr. and Vernikov
	Absent: Riley
	Conflict: Avilés
	Other Council Members Attending: Marte, Brewer and Restler
T2024-1663	Oversight - Helicopter Noise and Safety.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0026-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to restricting non-essential helicopter operations at city heliports to helicopters powered fully by electric engines
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 26, Int. No. 26, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 26, Int. No. 26, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0027-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to monitoring helicopter noise
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 27, Int. No. 27, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 27, Int. No. 27, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

	Int 0070-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to prohibiting non-essential helicopters from operating at heliports owned or operated by the city
		<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 70, Int. No. 70, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
		This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
		Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 70, Int. No. 70, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
		This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
	Res 0085-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, A.7638-A/S.7216-A, which would establish a noise tax on non-essential helicopter and seaplane flights in cities with a population of one million or more.
		<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 85, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
		This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
		<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 85, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
		This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee
I	Res 0226-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to amend the Hudson River Park Trust Act by banning non-essential use of its heliport.
		<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 226, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
		This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
		<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 226, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
		This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee

_

Res 0233-2024	Resolution calling upon the United States Federal Aviation Administration to ban all non-essential helicopter travel, including tourist and chartered helicopter flights over New York City.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 233, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 233, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Committee Report 4/16/24, Hearing Testimony 4/16/24, Hearing Transcript 4/16/24

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee